11. PART OF CROSS-SLAB FROM LEUCHARS, FIFE.

During an excursion organised by the St Andrews University Archaeological Society on 17th April 1948, the site of Leuchars Castle was visited. This site, known as Castle Knowe, is an artificial mound once surrounded by a moat. On it are two parallel rows of yew trees which may at one time have formed an avenue. Of the castle itself there is no trace with the exception of some stones lying at the bases of the tree-trunks.

The cross-slab was found among the stones lying along the eastern row of trees. The front of the slab (Pl. LV, 1) measures 14 inches long by 6½ inches deep at the left, and 8½ inches at the right. Views of the back and edge of the slab are also shown. It is preserved in the historic church of St Athernasc, Leuchars.

NORMAN JOHNSON, Hon. Sec.